
Quincy Pabotoy

Site : <http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/>

Email : info@globalcreativedesigns.com

GENERAL

I'm a Web, Graphic and Interface Designer. I'm 26 and live currently in Tagbilaran City, Philippines. I'm specialized in building Web Sites that explore the Depths of Possibility. I'm passionate about creating Web Design solutions that is both Usable and Accessible without compromising aesthetics. These ideals are realized using Web Standards and Creativity.

I'm extensively skilled, with strong backgrounds in a variety of media. My general strengths include **positive attitude, professionalism, dedication, communication skills and work ethic**. These strengths make me extremely flexible and capable of being an invaluable team member, taking the initiative and being productive on my own.

My designs are inspired by simplicity, straight lines, music, life, and the world around us. Each design is original and produces the effects the client wants.

SKILLS

Program and platform proficiencies

- Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe Flash
- Apple and PC

Web design and development skills

- Creative and Sharp Design skill
- WEB 2.0 design
- Proficient in XHTML, CSS, JQuery
- Proficient in the design and development of standards based websites

Interpersonal and professional skills

- Experienced in working with and maintaining relationships with clients and service providers
- Passionate about learning
- Versatile and adaptable

PORTFOLIO

Click link below to view my portfolio (PERSONAL WEBSITE)

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/>

Projects that are not showcase in my Website :

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/social-hype.jpg>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/prestige/prestige.jpg>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/conexxion.jpg>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/gimigo/>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/simon/auction-inspectore-revised.jpg>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/simon/auction-alert.jpg>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/simon/memagent.jpg>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/digitalspark/>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/lynne/matio/mitio.jpg>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/commit/mobile-nation.jpg>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/commit/oracle/>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/jackson-beale/assienow/logo3.html>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/pensione/>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/poker/>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/spinn/final.jpg>

<http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com/clients/vitalas/index/>

AWARDS and RECOGNITIONS

Finalist:

Arts & Portfolio Category: (entry: <http://www.globalcreativedesigns.com>)

11th Philippine Web Awards

<http://www.philippinewebawards.com/>

Featured in:

W3Csites.com - <http://w3csites.com/profile.asp?u=bolbugz>

CSSflash.com - search for Global Creative Designs

CSScreme.com - <http://csscreme.com/gallery/globalcreativedesigns/>

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dean Loh and Associates (Singapore)

July 2008– June 2009

Senior Web Designer

Address: Joo Chiat PL, Singapore

www: <http://www.deanloh.com/>

Responsibilities:

- Design with an eye toward standards compliance, usability, clean CSS and SEO
- Design and implement creative designs and graphics using HTML, CSS and Javascript (jquery and mootools).
- Work with external vendors to collaborate on creative web designs.
- Produce a consistent visual image

Philwebservices

April 2007– April 2008

Senior Web Designer

Address: Mandaue City, Cebu Philippines

www: <http://www.philwebsites.com/>

Responsibilities:

- Design with an eye toward standards compliance, usability, clean CSS and SEO
- Design and implement creative designs and graphics using HTML and CSS.
- Work with external vendors to collaborate on creative web designs.
- Produce a consistent visual image

Graphicstar Imaging Corporation

Senior Graphic Designer

December 2005 – April 2007

Address: Mandaue City, Cebu Philippines

www: <http://www.graphicstar.com.ph/>

Responsibilities:

Conceptualized and executed designs on a wide variety of print design projects including marketing materials, logos, advertisements, and collateral materials

- Worked in a team environment with designers and non-designers including public relations and marketing professionals
- Worked directly with clients through all phases of projects

Quincy Pabotoy

Resume

EDUCATION

I completed my College Degree in Information Technology from Cebu Institute of Technology. I did my schooling from Cebu, Philippines. I am willing and look forward to any future studies that will extend my knowledge and skills and potentially help me perform in any future employment role.

Other Certificate:

Short Course in Multimedia Basic

PERSONAL AND CONTACT INFO

Full Name : Quincy Pabotoy

Date of Birth : 25th January, 1983

Nationality : Filipino

Sex : Male

Age : 26

Martial Status : Single

Work Year Experience : 3 years

Assets : Creative, Hard Working and Dedicated

Languages Known : English, Tagalog

Email : info@globalcreativedesigns.com

Skype : globalcreativedesigns

Yahoo Msgs : globalcreativedesigns@yahoo.com

MSN : info@globalcreativedesigns.com